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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
 FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
 CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 
 
DATE: February 5, 2018 
 
TO: Administrative file for NDA 208255 
 
FROM: David Araojo, Regulatory Health Project Manager 
 Division of Antiviral Products, Office of Antimicrobial Products 
 
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 208255 
 
APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 208255, SYMFI LO (efavirenz, lamivudine and tenofovir 

disoproxil fumarate) tablets, 400 mg/300 mg/300 mg 
 
 
The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 
 
John Alexander 
Gopa Biswas 
Charles Bonapace 
Kirk Chan-Tack 
Elsbeth Chikhale 
Arindam Dasgupta 
Barbara Fuller 
Gerlie Gieser 
LaShawn Griffiths 
Ruth Lidoshore 
Jeffrey Murray  
Jules O’Rear 
Hari Sachs 
Haripada Sarker 
Benjamin Stevens 
Susan Thompson 
Thamban Valappil 
Frank Wackes 
Valerie Wilson 
Carolyn Yancey 
Jiao Yang 
Islam Younis 
Wen Zeng 
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